

## Boards and Commissions Website

### HIV Planning Council Page

[HIV Planning Council | AustinTexas.gov](#)

The HIV Planning Council performs the duties prescribed for an HIV health services planning council under Section 2602(b) of the Public Health Service Act (42 United States Code, 300ff-11 et seq. as amended by the Ryan White HIV/AIDS Treatment Extension Act of 2009, and other applicable laws.

[HIV Planning Council Complaint Form](#)

[HIV Planning Council Complaint Form Instructions](#)

[Bylaws](#)

[Integrated Plan](#)

Find out more about the HIV Planning Council [here](#)

## Meetings

The HIV Planning Council meets from February to October with an annual kick-off meeting in January. All meetings are hybrid with a virtual option via Teams. Special-called meetings may be held throughout the year, and meetings that fall on city holidays will be rescheduled. View the most up-to-date meeting schedule [here](#).

- Full HIV Planning Council Committee meetings: 4<sup>th</sup> Monday of each month, 6:00 pm
- Executive Committee meetings: 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday of each month, 5:00 pm
- Care Strategies and Engagement: 1<sup>st</sup> Tuesday of each month, 6:00pm
- Finance and Assessment: 2<sup>nd</sup> Wednesday of each month, 1:00pm
- See agenda or contact staff liaison for meeting locations and virtual meeting links

## Meeting Documents:

[View Agendas, Approved Minutes and Supporting Documents](#)

Commented [RD1]: Clickable links

Commented [RD2]: [HIV Planning Council | AustinTexas.gov](#)

Commented [RD3]: [Meetings of the HIV Planning Council - Page 1 | AustinTexas.gov](#)

Formatted: None, Space Before: 0 pt, After: 9 pt

## Staff

**Office of Support Contact:** [HIVPlanningCouncil@austintexas.gov](mailto:HIVPlanningCouncil@austintexas.gov)

**Rashana Raggs**, Public Health Program Supervisor, Austin Public Health

Phone: (737) 825-1684

Email: [Rashana.Raggs@austintexas.gov](mailto:Rashana.Raggs@austintexas.gov)

**Nathalia Delgadillo**, Public Health Planner II-, Austin Public Health

Phone: (512) 972-5841

Email: [Nathalia.Delgadillo@austintexas.gov](mailto:Nathalia.Delgadillo@austintexas.gov)

**Zaria Thomas**, Public Health Associate, Austin Public Health

Email: [Zaria.Thomas@austintexas.gov](mailto:Zaria.Thomas@austintexas.gov)

**Deena Rawleigh**, Administrative Senior, Austin Public Health

Phone: (512) 972-5122

Email: [Deena.Rawleigh@austintexas.gov](mailto:Deena.Rawleigh@austintexas.gov)

**Kodjo Dodo**, Public Health Program Manager II, Austin Public Health

Phone: (512) 972-5823

Email: [Kodjo.Dodo@austintexas.gov](mailto:Kodjo.Dodo@austintexas.gov)